May 15, 2000

The Mahaska County Board of Supervisors met in the above date at 9:00 a.m. with the following members present: Howard Groenendyk, Greg Gordy, Daryl Cox; also present were Kay Swanson, County Auditor, Dennis Luebbe, County Engineer; Michelle Moore from the Ag & Rural Development Committee. Members of the press present were Lance Renaud from K.B.O.E. and Darren Harrison from the Oskaloosa Herald. Chairman Gordy opened the meeting with a moment of silence.

It was moved by Groenendyk seconded by Cox to approve the Agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Groenendyk to approve the minutes from the May 1, 2000 meeting as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Groenendyk to approve the contract renewal for 10-15 Transit and to authorize the chairman to sign. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Groenendyk to approve the monthly report for the Veterans Affairs Commission. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Groenendyk seconded by Cox to approve the request of the Eddyville Library that Mary Streeby be appointed to the Eddyville Library Board for a six year term. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Groenendyk to approve the request of Oskaloosa Area Chamber & Development Group to have the public restrooms open on June 10, 2000 for the Art on the Square. All ayes. Motion carried.

Michelle Moore from the Mahaska County Agriculture and Rural Development gave her monthly report to the board. She has made visits to Keomah, Rose Hill, Eddyville, Leighton and Beacon.

It was moved by Groenendyk seconded by Cox to publish the Notice of Destruction of Noxious Weeds. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Groenendyk to approve the Right of Way Agreement for County Road Relocations and/or Reconstruction for U.S. 63 reconstruction between Oskaloosa and New Sharon. Agreement No. 2000-1-193. STPN-63-3(58)—2J-62. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Groenendyk to approve the contract for Easement for project BRS-62-(26)-60-62 with Jack & Helen McKain and Linda Geier.. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Gordy to approve the recommendation of the Engineer to approve the Bouwkamp Subdivision a part of NE ¼ of Section 5, Twp. 76N, Range 17 W & SE ¼ of Section 32, Twp. 77N, Range 17W. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Groenendyk to approve the Secondary Road Budget amendment for the IDOT. It moves money from the Real Estate and Building line item to the Engineering Expenditures line item. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Groenendyk to approve the request of the Engineer to place the following on the secondary road payroll for summer temporary employment.

Reid Stevens at \$7.25 per hour effective May 15, 2000 and Randy Brostrom at \$7.00 per hour effective May 16, 2000. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Cox seconded by Groenendyk to accept the retirement of Joe Grife effective May 17, 2000. All ayes. Motion carried.

It was moved by Groenendyk seconded by Cox to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried.

	Chairman Gordy
ATTEST	_
Kay Swanson, County Auditor	